

**MINUTES OF A WORK SESSION OF
THE CLARKSVILLE TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON
September 17, 2012**

An advertised work session of the Clarksville Town Council was called to order on August 20, 2012, at 8:22 P.M. in the executive conference room of the Clarksville Municipal Center Administration Building by Council President John Gilkey.

Council members present: John Gilkey, Paul Kraft, Donald Tetley, Tim Hauber, Paul Fetter, Bob Popp and Bob Polston. Council Members Absent: None. Also present at the meeting Town Attorney Chris Sturgeon, Town Attorney Rebecca Lockard, Clerk Treasurer Robert Leuthart, Administrative Assistant of Finance Roberta McLemore, Project Coordinator Brittany Montgomery, Chief of Police Mark Palmer, Asst. Chief of Police David Kirby, and Chief Deputy Clerk Treasurer Sherry Lockard.

Request for LOIT Funds from the Police Dept... Chief of Police Mark Palmer and Asst. Chief of Police David Kirby gave a presentation for a request for funds for projects for the Police Dept. See attached list.

Flood Control Discussion... Discussion was held regarding Flood Control and the Watershed Study. At this point in time, it is not known whether or not they will move forward with the study. If they stay with the current plan, that will impact about 30 homes/structures in the Town of Clarksville. Town Attorney Rebecca Lockard advised a letter could be written to IDEM before the Flood Commission is granted a permit and to the Core of Engineers to see if we can discharge more to lessen the impact of our current flood situation. As it stands, the current plan will lessen our issues, but not fix our issues completely. Mr. Popp advised the Town should get citizens involved and that we should send out letters to owners of the structures that will be impacted. Mr. Kraft advised maybe we should wait before sending out the letters due to another meeting scheduled for the following week. Mr. Gilkey advised that we should put the owners/residents on notice of the meeting and encourage them to attend and express their concerns over the flooding issues. Project Coordinator Brittany Montgomery provided maps of the new flood planes and showed where the problem areas are in connection to our flood issues. Mr. Popp thinks the Town should consider buying the homes that have consistent flood issues.

Adjournment... There being no further business to come before the Council at this work session, the meeting was adjourned at 9:32 P.M.

Minutes prepared by the Clerk-Treasurer of
The Town of Clarksville, Indiana

Robert P Leuthart, Clerk-Treasurer
Of the Town of Clarksville, IN

Minutes approved by the Clarksville Town Council
on the 1st day of October, 2012.

John Gilkey, President,
Clarksville Town Council